

KHANATIT TAMMAKAWINWONG

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER



111/89 PHAHOLYOTHIN ROAD
JUTUJAK, BANGKOK 10900



082-5196241



CERFILL-RESIDENT@HOTMAIL.COM



ABOUT ME

I AM FRIENDLY , AMBITIOUS, QUICK-LEARNING AND HARDWORKING, WITH MUTIPLE SKILL , EXPERIENCE IN LEADING PROJECT AND MUTIPLE WORKPLACE. FUTHERMORE, I AM ADEPT AT HANDLING TASKS AT WORKING WELL UNDER PRESSURE. THE BEST PART FOR ME IS COMMUNICATION; BUILDING STRONG RELATIONSHIPS WITH PEOPLE IN ORDER TO DELIVER THE BEST RESULT. I BELIEVE IF YOU'RE HAPPY, YOU WILL DO A BETER JOB AT WORK.



EXPERIENCE

LEADER OF RESTAURANT

ZUBU RAMEN RESTAURANT, CANADA

2019 TO 2020

- PROCESSED SALES TRANSACTIONS IN AN EFFICIENT AND ACCURATE MANNER
- OPERATE CASH REGISTER
- ORDERED INGREDIENTS FROM SUPPLIERS IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN SUFFICIENT SUPPLIES FOR SERVICE

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER

UNIVERSAL UTILITIES GROUP LTD.

2018 TO 2019

- SUGGESTED/CONSULTED ON THE DESIGN OF A WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM
- STRENGTHENED WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM
- DEVELOPED CORRECTIVE REGULATION/STANDARD ABOUT WATER SUPPLY OF COMPANY

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER

PALMER & TURNER(THAILAND)LTD.

2014 TO 2018

- DESIGNED WATER SUPPLY/ WATER TREATMENT/ FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS OF RISE BUILDING, HOTEL AND OFFICE
- COLLABORATED WITH ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND OWNERS
- COMPLIED WITH LOCAL LAW AND OWNER STANDARDS

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER

RIVER KWAI INTERNATIONAL.,LTD

2014

- OPERATED WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT



CERTIFICATED, ACCOMPLISHMENT

- LICENSED FOR PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE (ASSOCIATE ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER)
- ISO 140 01:2004
- CONTROL SYSTEM FOR INDUSTRIAL WASTE AND POLLUTION MANAGEMENT
- CONTROL SYSTEM FOR WATER POLLUTION MANAGEMENT
- MARRIOTT HOTEL THE SURAWONG
- THE UNICORN PHAYATHAI OFFICE
- PEARL BANGKOK OFFICE
- THE POLITAN RIVERFRONT CONDO
- THE TREE RIO CONDO
- CRAFT PLOENCHIT CONDO
- WHA OFFICE



EDUCATION

2019 TO 2020

BUSINESS COMMUNICATIONS COOP

GREYSTONE COLLEGE - CANADA

2010 TO 2014

BACHELOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

KASETSART UNIVERSITY- THAILAND

2007 TO 2010

HIGH SCHOOL

PHICHITPITAYAKOM - THAILAND



PRO. SKILLS

AUTOCAD	DAFT PIPING, WASTWATER SYSTEM	80%
POWERPOINT	PRESENTATION DESIGN,GRAPHS AND CHARTS	80%
CALCULATION	SANITARY ,WASTWATER CALCULATION	80%
WORD	PAGE SETUP, TEXTBOXES	80%
EXCEL	PIVOT TABLES,CHARTS AND GRAPHS	80%
ENGLISH	COMMUNICATE, WRITING, LISTENING	70%

hire me!